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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to answ er questions from Industry.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 12-May-2005

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X HQ0013-05-R-0014

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
08-Feb-2005

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 2 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0003

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

12-May-2005
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DEFENSE SECURITY COOPERATION AGENCY
201 12TH STREET SOUTH
SUITE 203
ARLINGTON VA 22203-5408
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS FROM INDUSTRY 
                                                                    
QUESTION 1: RFP Page 8 – Evaluation Factors, #3 (Past Performance).  Please confirm that there are no subfactors 
for the past performance evaluation factor. 
 
REPLY 1:  See the evaluation criteria 
 
 
QUESTION 2.  Will the Government provide any documentation for the legacy systems (CISIL, MISIL, SAMIS 
and CMCS) as well as the DSAMS and SCIP?   For example, will the government provide data models, user guides, 
etc.? 
 
REPLY 2:  Information regarding each system will be available upon request after contract award.  Documentation 
available varies from system-to-system. 
 
 
QUESTION 3.  Will the Government provide documentation and detailed results generated as part of the earlier 
alternative studies, specifically the Analysis of Alternatives (AoA) that was done in 2003? 
 
REPLY 3:  Data and results of the AoA accomplished in 2003 will be available upon contract award. 
 
 
QUESTION 4.  What is the total number of users for all 4 legacy systems? 
 
REPLY 4:  Estimate approximately 800-1000 users per system. 
 
 
QUESTION 5.  How many new cases are generated per year by all MILDEPs? 
 
REPLY 5:  In Fiscal Year 2004, the Implementing Agencies generated 1,626 new cases using the Defense Security 
Assistance Management System (DSAMS) (Army:  664; Navy:  395; Air Force:  423; Other Implementing 
Agencies:  144). 
 
 
QUESTION 6.  Page 37 – Alternative 1 (Rehost and Modernize) does not address the SCIP portal.  Please clarify if 
in this alternative, DSAMS and SCIP are fully dropped, or if they continue to operate.   
 
REPLY 6:  In the Rehost and Modernize alternative, DSAMS and SCIP will continue to operate with their existing 
functionality – they will not be dropped. 
 
 
QUESTION 7.  Page 39, Section 2.6.1 (Operational Requirements Document):  “…all requirements will have to be 
reviewed, re-validated, and updated (as necessary) before any programming is accomplished….”  Does the 
Government expect this CEMIS study to include revalidating and updating CEMIS requirements and conducting the 
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business case analysis and any business process reengineering, or is the Government planning for a separate effort in 
the future to address these needs?  
 
REPLY 7:  No.  Any revalidation and updating of the CEMIS requirements will be done by USG personnel after a 
CEMIS acquisition decision has been made. 
 
 
QUESTION 8.  Are any security clearances required?  If so, what level? 
 
REPLY 8:  No security clearances are required.  Contractors without clearances must be escorted when visiting U.S. 
Government installations in support of this effort. 
 
 
QUESTION 9.  What is the approximate current level of effort (in man years) to maintain each of the legacy 
systems (i.e., minimal and essential maintenance), as well as DSAMS and SCIP? 
 
REPLY 9:  Information regarding each legacy system will be available upon request after contract award. 
 
 
QUESTION 10.  How much has the Government budgeted for this procurement? 
 
REPLY 10:  This information is not releasable. 
 
 
QUESTION 11. If there is an incumbent, who is it?  
 
REPLY 11:  This is a new requirement – there is no incumbent. 
 
 
QUESTION 12. Please clarify clearance requirements for this study.  We do not carry a Top Secret or Secret 
clearance instead we have DoT's NACI clearance.  Of course, we will be more than willing to sign a non-disclosure 
and confidentiality statement. 
 
REPLY 12:  No security clearances are required.  Contractors without clearances must be escorted when visiting 
U.S. Government installations in support of this effort. 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


